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May 11, 2006

Honorable Shirey Franklin, Mayor
City of Atlanta

55 Trinity Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30335

SUBJECT: Gun Club Road - Permit Number 060-026D(SL)
Municipal Solid Waste Landfill

Dear Mayor Franklin:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) is in receipt of April 2006 methane
monitoring results. Please be reminded the methane monitoring system for the subject facility
is currently out of compliance. MM-9R was abandoned, but replacement wells MM-11 and
MM-@ have never been approved by EPD, as data from these wells do not demonstrate
compliance at the_property _boundary south_of MM-9, as required. As you were previously
notified, additional monitoring must be established to the south of the waste mass. Methane.

monitoring should-also_be_established to-the. east of the site to_demonstrate methane is not
migrating offsite in this direction as well. These wells must be incorporated into the approved

methane monitoring system. — Iy
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The City should submit a minor modification request within 60 days-to’address the required
modifications to the methane monitoring system. Failure to do so will be considered a
Violation of the Rules of Sclid Waste Management. Should you have any questions, please
contact me at 404-362-2559.

Sincerely,
%‘ /{ Z— - %"f"";)
Christy Kehn-Lewis
Geologist Il
Solid Waste Management Program
ce- 2006-5-11 gun club
cc:  Pete Dasher \/
Carolyn Wade Mountain District Office EPD

Carla Lipscomb, COA
File: MM 060-026D(SL)



